

April 2018



**Holy Thursday**, the day on which Catholics celebrate the institution of the Sacrament of Holy Communion at the Last Supper, falls most often in April, and so it is no surprise that the Catholic Church dedicates this month to devotion to the Blessed Sacrament.

#### The Real Presence

The Catholic Church has developed the practice of Eucharistic adoration. Every Catholic Church contains a tabernacle in which the Body of Christ is reserved between Masses, and the faithful are encouraged to come and pray before the Blessed Sacrament. Frequent prayer before the Blessed Sacrament is a path to spiritual growth.

#### **Eucharistic Adoration**

The practice of Eucharistic adoration on earth not only brings us grace but prepares us for our life in Heaven. As Pope Pius XII wrote in Mediator Dei (1947):

These exercises of piety have brought a wonderful increase in faith and supernatural life to the Church militant upon earth and they are reechoed to a certain extent by the Church triumphant in heaven which sings continually a hymn of praise to God and to the Lamb "who was slain."

This month, why not make a special effort to spend some time in prayer before the Blessed Sacrament? It doesn't need to be long or elaborate: You can start simply by making the Sign of the Cross and uttering a short profession of faith, such as "My Lord and my God!" as you pass a Catholic church. If you have the time to stop for five minutes, all the better.

K OF C

April 2018

**Newman Council** monthly Chicken Dinner in Louisville. Last year raised over \$15,000 from this event. We are serving around 500 dinners each month. Fourth Sunday of the month. St.Paul's Church 6901 Dixie Highway. Best all you can eat chicken dinner anywhere.











April 2018

On Thursday, March 22nd, 2018 Charlie Battery gained a new commander. CPT Bradley Klusman relinquished the command of C/4-5 PATRIOT ADA Battery at Fort Hood, Texas to StMM School Alum & KofC #15979 Brother CPT John M. Moriarity. Although the command of CPT Klusman will be missed, we are happy to welcome CPT Moriarity.





CPT John M. Moriarity Assumes Command of C/4-5 ADA Battery



**StMM Council #15979** Brothers Deacon Derrick Barnes, District Deputy #14 Dick Burns, and Deacon Dr. Jack Koenig delivered \$500.00 Knights of Columbus RSVP Stipend to fellow Knight Seminarian Deacon Robert Barnell on Holy Thursday. Please keep Deacon Robert in your daily prayers.



April 2018

St Mark Council 12852 held a Habitat For Humanity check presentation. An outstanding program with several speakers and The Knights Of Columbus. It was very well attended including the Mayor of Richmond, Jim Barnes, Habitat For Humanity State Director and a lady from the Federal Home Loan Bank that give grants to Habitat.





April 2018

18 Different councils took part in the 2<sup>nd</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> Degree Exemplification at Our Lady of Lourdes in Owensboro, KY. These kights were from both Kentucky and Indiana.

The councils presented were as follows 565, 817, 1172, 1320, 2215, 3908, 5599, 6101, 6749, 6897, 7544, 10725, 10988, 11132, 12965, 14290, 16125, and 16135.

We had one candidate for the Admissions degree, 34 candidates for the Formation Degree, and 36 candidates for the Knighthood Degree.





April 2018



The 100<sup>th</sup> State Convention at the Holiday Inn, Erlanger was called to order by State Deputy Gary Berkemeier at 9:00 am on Saturday, May 17, 2003. And so, began the next 100 years of the Kentucky State Council. The other serving officers during the centennial year were Reverend Donald Hellmann, Chaplain; Gerald Roof, Secretary; Dannie Harris, Treasurer; Steve Teasley, Advocate; Billy Hancock, Warden; Gene Roberts, IPSD and Dennis Longwell, Executive Secretary. The same individuals were reelected or appointed to serve in their respective offices for another year. The Supreme representative was Donald R. Kehoe, PSD (Virginia) the Assistant Supreme Secretary.

As with most of our conventions there is still about another forty-five days remaining in the fraternal year. Thus, some Councils had not completed all requirements for Supreme awards. As of April 10, 2003, eighteen Councils had earned the McGivney Award (Membership) – Councils 1004, 1055, 1367, 1377, 1483, 2459, 4270, 4665, 5453, 6897, 7847, 10725, 10988, 12562, 12623, 12923, 12965, and 13053. Five Councils had earned the Founders Award (Insurance) – Councils 1483, 2499, 11470, 12562, and 13053. Meeting insurance quotas was as difficult then as it is today.

In 2003 the Jurisdiction consisted of 76 Councils with a membership of 9714. Over the next fifteen years the Jurisdiction has gained on average two new Councils per year. Membership has grown to 12019 for an average gain of 154 members per year. (cont.)



April 2018

The Jurisdiction was divided into seventeen districts each served by one of the following District Deputies: Charles Marshall, Chuck Meier, Tom Musser, Michael Gross, Robert Stites III, Thomas Herman, Daniel Pawley, Mike Westerman, John Smith, Paul Martin, Kerry Monin, Kenny Griffin, Walter Wheeler, Fred Meade, Charles Ryder, and Dwane Johnson. If anyone counted, they discovered there are only sixteen names listed. One District Deputy had not been appointed. A convention is about taking care of business – adopting resolutions, electing officers, etc. But also, about having fun and interacting with those around you.

There are planned activities for spouses and children and visiting hospitality rooms for snacks and libations is a big hit.

If you haven't been to a convention lately as a delegate or member give it a try this year. I look forward to seeing you there.

Submitted by: Billy Hancock, PSD State Historian

## State Deputy Gabe Cabral



#### April 2018 Newsletter KY State Deputy:

My Brothers and Friends across the state of Kentucky, the current Fraternal Year is closing in quickly and we are more than ¾ of the way through this year. Some councils have already qualified for the coveted Star Council Award, and if your council is "in the hunt" for this award, please don't give up! There is still plenty time left in the year for virtually any council in Kentucky to earn this prestigious honor. If you have any questions about where your council stands for this or one of the KY State Awards, please reach out to PSD Bill Schmidt. He can tell you where you are, and what you need to complete to earn one or more awards.

During the past month and this month, many councils continue to hold church drives as a follow up to the K of C Founders Day (March 29) and the Bishops Call to Service Program. Remember that your new members joined to be a part of something, and as new Knights, they will be looking for doing something meaningful for the Church, Community, Youth, Council, and many other worthy causes. Don't let them down by ignoring the "New Guy". Not everyone is an extroverted self-starter- They will be looking to the veteran Knights to show them the ropes and get them on track to a rewarding time in our Order.

We have several Incentives that were recently communicated by our membership Chairman. For those who haven't received that email, here is a summary:

#### **INCENTIVES**

The State Council has extended the 50% reduction in New Member Fees through the end of June. The New Member Fee will only be \$5.00 for any members recruited by 6/30/2018.

The Supreme Council is offering a \$4.50 per billable member credit to any council that achieves Star Council

Every council who recruits at least 3 more new members in the fourth quarter will receive a personalized bottle of one of Kentucky's finest bourbons, Woodford Reserve. In addition, those councils will be eligible to win some good ole hard cash to help with your charitable activities. Every council will have one chance per new member (remember the minimum is three) in a drawing to win \$100 per diocese and a grand prize of \$500 for the entire state. The more you recruit, the more chances you will have to win.

## State Deputy Gabe Cabral (cont.)



Supreme has an incentive for a chance to visit Dublin, Ireland for the World Meeting of Families. Every Knight who recruits a new member this Fraternal year will have a chance to win a trip for two to this exciting event. The more you recruit, the more chances you will have to win.

When we speak to many of our Brother Knights, and ask why they didn't join the Knights of Columbus sooner, the most common answer given is, "...nobody asked me...". Let's not allow this happen to any of our Catholic brothers. I echo the sentiments of our Supreme Knight when he said "We have a moral obligation to invite all eligible Catholic Men to join the Knights of Columbus." The Knights of Columbus council allows good men to become better Catholics, engaged in service to the Church and community.

Thank you for all you do!

Gabe Cabral State Deputy

## State Chaplain Fr. Patrick Dolan



#### Report from the State Chaplain:

With Holy Week behind us and the KY State Convention next month (over the Pentecost week-end) April seems to be in a kind of "in-between" status. For those near Louisville, the activities of Thunder on Apr 21 and Derby on May 5th fill that void well, but they are secular activities. To fill that time in a religious manner, our Supreme Knight and Supreme Chaplain have contacted each state chaplain asking us to conduct a private novena of masses as soon as possible "in reparation for sins of our members and times when knights have failed to live up to our principles" which I will do April 15th through 23rd while away from the parish (and able to do so without impacting other needs).

However, I invite anyone to join in this effort with just the simple prayer of the tax collector in the temple: "Lord, have mercy on me a sinner" each of those days. Moreover, on Saturday, April 21st, our 4 pm mass here at St. Teresa of Calcutta will be for that intention of the Knights--and I invite any Knight and his family, especially who might be in Louisville later that day for the Thunder fireworks, to consider coming to that mass in any attire (come as you are, or as dressed for thunder, and Knights T-shirts are especially appropriate) and join in that novena. [We even have an outdoor picnic area.]

As much as we all treasure the Knights, we also know that there is a checkered history because human weaknesses--including segregation. Thanks be to God that some of those institutional flaws have been corrected, but we are all still in need of ongoing conversion into the persons we are called to be. May our Lord Jesus Christ, risen from the dead, help you with this novena and throughout all your lives.

Blessings & Vivat Jesus!
Fr. Patrick Dolan, PhD, STD
KY state chaplain

## State Secretary Cameron Peck



#### Brothers,

Wow, time is flying. The State Convention is just around the corner. We have a few housekeeping duties that we need to take care of before then to make sure that it runs smoothly.

Delegates – If your council has not sent in your list of delegates, please do that now. If you do not have the delegate form that I emailed out, feel free to email me and I will send one back to you.

Bills – Most of the councils have paid their Per Capita and New Member fees. But there are a few councils that have not taken care of this yet. Please do this immediately. Remember, that if your council is not current on their state bills they cannot have delegates seated at the convention. Your members can still attend but they will not be entitled to vote and they will not receive reimbursement either. If you have a question about whether or not your council is up to date, please give me a call.

I am hopeful that many of you will attend the State Convention this May. Of course, we do our official business while we are there. But, that is only part of the story. This is a time to catch up with old friends and develop new friendships. These are friendships that can last a lifetime. We also take time to celebrate all the great work that your councils are doing. During the awards ceremony on Saturday afternoon, we will be awarding many well-deserved awards to councils for all the great work they have done this fraternal year. I look forward to seeing you there.

Vivat Jesus,

Cameron Peck SS

## State Treasurer Steve Zanone

My Brother Knights,

Last month I spoke about the need for donations to the Culture of Life fund. I am pleased to say that we did receive a few donations. Thank you to all the councils that have stepped up to help. We are still a bit low on these funds, but every penny helps. Once again thank you very much.

Our Basketball Slam program is wrapping up for the year. Thank you to everyone who bought or sold tickets. We had another successful year, and those funds will go into our Disaster Relief fund. As of this writing, all the checks are in the mail to the councils and to the winners. Watch your mailbox for your council's share of the money.

Please keep recruiting new members. We are on track for another good year in Kentucky, and this is our time of the year. We are a second half team, and the end of the fraternal year is fast approaching. If you have questions or need help recruiting, please contact one of the state officers. We are here to help you, and eager for you and your council to succeed.

In May we will be holding the annual convention in Lexington. If you haven't registered yet, please do so. The next few state meetings will be very important for everyone to attend, as we are in for some significant changes to our service programs. There will be tons of information forthcoming on this. The convention is a wonderful time to renew old friendships and to develop new ones. It is a chance to spend a weekend with people who share many common values and enjoy fellowship. I personally have made many friends at the state convention. I look forward to seeing all of you at the convention.

Vivat Jesus,
Steve Zanone, State Treasurer

## State Advocate Tom Johnson



#### **Happy Easter!**

I hope everyone had a Happy & Blessed Easter. While Mother Nature doesn't seem to have gotten the message yet, the arrival and celebration of Easter is a sure sign that warmer and hopefully drier weather is just around the corner. Just as Christ died and rose from the dead, we see the renewal of life all around us. The birds are singing, the flowers are blooming, the grass is greening and the smell of spring is in the air. May we take time to thank God for all that He has done for us and to thank Him for all that He may do for us?

#### Membership:

Did your parish sponsor any RCIA candidates this year? Have you taken the time to speak with them, to say hello and welcome into the Catholic Church? If not, now is as a good a time as any. These "new" Catholics are alive with Christ in their hearts and on their minds. Show them that Christ is in your heart and on your mind as well. Invite them to a council meeting, assuming that they are male and 18 years of age, and if they are not 18 years of age or are female invite them to participate in one of your upcoming council events. You never know where that simple act of kindness and thoughtfulness will lead.

As of March 30<sup>th</sup>, Supreme is reporting that roughly 25% of our councils still have not recruited a member. I realize that some parishes are small and that your council may or may not be in a position to recruit new members but that is the exception and not the rule. There are a number of mid-size to large councils on that list that shouldn't have any problem recruiting a new member.

#### **Resolutions Update:**

There have been a total of 14 resolutions submitted to the State Council for consideration at the upcoming State Convention in May. GKs and FSs should be on the lookout for them. The resolutions were emailed the first week of April. If you or your council did not receive the email, please contact me and I will happily resend it.

#### **State Free Throw update:**

The State Free Throw Challenge was held on March 18<sup>th</sup> at Bethlehem High School in Bardstown. The Challenge was hosted once again by Council 1290. We had 32 participants from across the state; seventeen boys and 15 girls, my sincerest thanks to the men of Council 1290 for a job well done.

# State Advocate Tom Johnson (cont.)



#### **Upcoming Council Elections:**

June still seems like a ways off but it will be here before you know. If your council only meets once a month, then you're looking at two future council meetings to nominate and hold your elections. I would suggest that you solicit nominations at your April meeting and hold your election at your May meeting. That way your council will be ready to hit the ground running as the new fraternal year begins in July.

#### **State Program Awards:**

Brother Knights, now's the time to be finalizing your council activities for submission to the State Program Awards Chairman IPSD Bill Schmidt. You've done the work...now take a bow and be recognized.

Vivat Jesus,
Tom Johnson
State Advocate

## State Warden Luke A. Williams



#### Brothers,

We had a strong finish to our NCAA Basketball Slam Sweepstakes fundraiser when tickets were due into my office on March 10th. As the tickets and money were returned, the sold tickets were forwarded to Green Bee Fundraising, and the money was sent to our State Secretary Cameron Peck. Thanks to the efforts of sixty-three Councils that participated, we sold 1,923 tickets, raising \$5,981 for disaster relief. \$6,076 was given back to the councils to use as they see fit. This amounted to over \$3.16 per ticket sold given back to councils. For the Msgr. McKune Council # 14471 who sold the most tickets, that comes out to over \$404 for selling 128 tickets. Great Job! The checks for winners of the Sweepstakes and Councils who participated will be mailed out soon. Congratulations to the winners

#### Winners for having the most combined points

| 1st | Jim Wharton       | \$700.00 |
|-----|-------------------|----------|
| 2nd | Joe Weitlauf      | \$500.00 |
| 3rd | Bruce Hines       | \$300.00 |
| 4th | Billy Joe Vowels  | \$200.00 |
| 5th | Linda Rice        | \$150.00 |
| 6th | Helen Pratt       | \$100.00 |
| 7th | Charles Wilkins   | \$90.00  |
| 8th | Stephanie Cirillo | \$80.00  |
| 9th | Louis Kohler      | \$70.00  |

#### Winners for having the fewest combined points:

| 1st | Tony Stith      | \$250.00 |
|-----|-----------------|----------|
| 2nd | Stephen Batusic | \$100.00 |
| 3rd | Jack Kain       | \$60.00  |

# State Warden Luke A. Williams (cont.)



Here is the list of "replacement teams" for the 6 teams on the original tickets who did not make the tournament.....

University of S. California (USC) replaced with Houston (HOU)

UCLA (UCLA) replaced with Ohio State (OSU)

Saint Marys California (SMC) replaced with Auburn (AUB)

Notre Dame (ND) replaced with University of Michigan (MICH)

Minnesota (MIN) replaced with University of Clemson (CLEM)

Baylor (BAYL) replaced with Tennessee (TENN)

I am looking forward to seeing as many of you as possible at any upcoming events and the May State Convention in Lexington.

Vivat Jesus,

Luke A. Williams

State Warden

# General Program Director Bill Schmidt IPSD



#### Brother Knights -

Thank you to everyone that has submitted their Program Director and State Deputy Award submissions to me. If you have not submitted anything to me, I will accept them for a few more days and will let the Grand Knights and District Deputies when I am no longer accepting reports. Several councils have now earned the Program Director or State Deputy Awards for Program Excellence. There is still room for more! If you have not yet contacted me, now is the time to do so.

In April and May, councils should conduct programs such as Fifth Sunday Rosary (Apr. 29<sup>th</sup>), Adopt a Highway, Special Olympics, and attending the State Convention. Councils should be planning for programs to be conducted in June and planning for next year. Programs such as Habitat for Humanity should be planned now.

I would like to congratulate the following councils on having already earned Program Director status: 1483 Frankfort, 2499 Hardinsburg, 7387 Hawesville, 10725 Owensboro, 11470 Georgetown, 11591 Paducah, 14604 Peewee Valley, 15613 Lexington, 15841 Louisville, 15979 Louisville, and 16232 Scottsville. Congratulations as well to the councils that have already earned the State Deputy Award: 390 Louisville, 817 Owensboro, 1004 Morganfield, 6743 Grayson County, 7847 Hopkinsville, 12923 Campbellsville, 13053 Louisville, 15181 Princeton, and 16125 Knottsville. A couple of the councils that earned the Program Director Award may still reach State Deputy, but time is quickly running out! If you believe you have earned either of these awards, please contact me right away.

The Columbian Award (SP-7) can be submitted to Supreme right now. This is also a requirement for Star Council. Again as a reminder, <u>the newest requirement to earn</u> the Columbian Award is to report at least four activities from the Building the <u>Domestic Church program</u>. Review the programs you have conducted to identify the ones that meet the requirements. If you have any questions, please let me know.

With respect to the Star Council award, the following councils have already met their membership and insurance quotas towards Star Council: 390 Louisville, 6368 Glasgow, and 6743 Grayson County! Keep up the great work. The Star is within your grasp. Submit the Columbian Award Application right away!

# General Program Director Bill Schmidt IPSD (cont.)



Congratulations as well to the following councils that have met their membership quota but still need to meet their insurance quota: 1055 Paducah, 5071 Corbin, 5453 Hebron, 6317 Danville, 11453 Aurora, 12852 Richmond, 12965 Oak Grove, 13053 Louisville, 14372 Lexington, 14604 Peewee Valley, 14993 Erlanger, 15841 Louisville, 15931 Louisville, 16125 Knottsville, and 16179 Louisville. Please contact your Field Agent right away to put a strategy into motion on how to meet your Insurance requirement. There is still time to meet your quota, but it is ticking away very fast. There are many other councils that are on track to meet their membership quota as well. Keep going! The Star is within your reach as well.

Lastly, congratulations to councils 1315 Bowling Green and 15211 Union for already meeting their insurance quota. With some effort, you can meet your membership goal to qualify for Star. Be sure to get all of your other required reports submitted right away.

Now is the time to make that final push in Membership, Insurance, and Programs to make this year the best one possible for your council. Contact your Grand Knight to find out how you can help. As always, remember to use every program as an opportunity to invite a fellow Catholic gentleman to join the Knights of Columbus. Invite a friend to join us and be part of the programs your council has to offer.

Fraternally,
Bill Schmidt, PSD
General Program Director
BillSchmidtPSD@comcast.net
270-259-2607

# District Master Gary Dykuis



Worthy Faithful Navigators and Ladies,

#### **April Events; Happy Easter**

April 2, 1513, Spanish explorer Ponce De Leon sighted Florida and claimed it for the Spanish Crown after landing at the site of present day St. Augustine, now the oldest city in the continental U.S. Also, in 1792, Congress established the first U.S. Mint at Philadelphia.

1860, In the American West, the Pony Express service began as the first rider departed St. Joseph, Missouri. For \$5 an ounce, letters were delivered 2,000 miles to California within ten days. The famed Pony Express riders each rode from 75 to 100 miles before handing the letters off to the next rider. A total of 190-way stations were located about 15 miles apart. The service lasted less than two years, ending upon the completion of the overland telegraph.

In 1948, President Harry S. Truman signed the European Recovery Program, better known as the Marshall Plan, intended to stop the spread of Communism and restore the economies of European countries devastated by World War II. Over four years, the program distributed \$12 billion to the nations of Western Europe. The program was first proposed by Secretary of State George C. Marshall during a historic speech at Harvard University on June 5, 1947.

April 4, 1968, Civil Rights leader Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King was shot and killed by a sniper in Memphis, Tennessee. As head of the Southern Christian Leadership Conference, he had championed non-violent resistance to end racial oppression and had been awarded the Nobel Peace Prize in 1964. He is best remembered for his *I Have a Dream* speech delivered at the 1963 Civil Rights March on Washington. That march and King's other efforts helped the passage of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the Voting Rights Act of 1965. In 1986, Congress established the third Monday in January as a national holiday in his honor.

Please welcome the new Father Earl J. Rausch Assembly, Radcliff, Kentucky, on April 3, 2018.

# District Master Gary Dykuis (cont.)



**Next Exemplification:** June 23, 2018, Owensboro Assembly, Owensboro, KY. This will be the Owensboro Diocese Exemplification. Please use the registrations on the state Website. The planning is almost done and the information will on the Kentucky Website. The new Year starts July 1, and I hope to have an Exemplification in each of the Diocese of Kentucky. If your Assembly would like to sponsor an Exemplification, please let me know.

**New Sir Knights**: Please help the Kentucky District with new Sir Knights. You can do this by assisting your council holding; First Degree - Admission Degrees, Second Degree - Formation Degrees, and Third Degree - Knighthood Degrees. There are a large number First Degree member of our order that need to be advanced to 2nd and 3rd Degrees. These are members that would make Great Council Officers and Sir Knights. Brother Knights, we should be having Admission – First Degrees at our council meetings. Yes, the Council can use the DVD, as works great.

Please note my e-mail address; <a href="mailto:gdykhuis@bbtel.com">gdykhuis@bbtel.com</a>

Vivat Jesus,
SK Gary Dykhuis,
Kentucky District Master

# General Agent Darrell Swope



#### FIVE WAYS TO PROMOTE K OF C INSURANCE

The K of C offers a product line designed to provide life insurance, annuities, disability income insurance and long-term care policies to meet the needs of Catholic families, all while enjoying a stellar reputation for financial security and boasting one of the lowest lapse rates in the industry. It was the mission of Father McGivney to share such protection with families in need. Look no further than these five steps to see how you can continue his mission!

Actions speak much louder than words. When you buy a Knights of Columbus Insurance product, you send the message that you entrust the protection of your family to the Order's top quality insurance products.

Invite your agent to all council-sponsored events. This gives him the opportunity to get to know brother Knights and potential members, and to build relationships with them.

Communicate regularly with your council's agent, and help him communicate with everyone else. Encourage him to write for your newsletter or website. Include this statement at the end of every council communication: "Is your family protected? Your dedicated field agent is available to provide a complimentary, comprehensive analysis to assess your family's situation and provide a solution that fits your budget. Contact him today." Be sure to always link to his contact info, webpage or Facebook page.

Promote testimonials from your brother Knights (especially council leaders) about the ways they personally benefit from Knights of Columbus Insurance products. Ask your agent if he can share testimony from a Knight's family, either at a council meeting, in an email or on the council webpage.

Immediately send a copy of all new members' *Membership Documents* (#100) to your council's agent. Be sure to give all new members your agent's business card as well!

For detailed information on insurance products, visit kofc.org/insurance.

#### **Did You Know?**

\$8.78 billion in new insurance sold sets Knights of Columbus record in 2017

The Knights of Columbus recorded its 17th consecutive year of growth in insurance sales in 2017 with \$8.78 billion in new life insurance sold — an increase of more than \$245 million over the previous year. The K of C now has more than \$109 billion of life insurance in force, signifying a \$39.5 billion increase in the last decade due to record

# General Agent Darrell Swope (cont.)



#### **Did You Know?**

\$8.78 billion in new insurance sold sets Knights of Columbus record in 2017

The Knights of Columbus recorded its 17th consecutive year of growth in insurance sales in 2017 with \$8.78 billion in new life insurance sold — an increase of more than \$245 million over the previous year. The K of C now has more than \$109 billion of life insurance in force, signifying a \$39.5 billion increase in the last decade due to record sales



April 2018

#### **Scheduled Events**

Check the State Council Calendar at www.kykofc.com for more details.

Sat Apr 21, 2018

4pm - 5pm KY State Chaplain's Knights of Columbus Novena Mass 4PM Eastern Where: 903 Fairdale Rd, Fairdale, KY 40118

Tue Apr 24, 2018

7pm - 8pm 1st Degree Exemplification Eastern Where: 903 Fairdale Rd, Fairdale, KY 40118, USA

Tue May 8, 2018

6:45pm - 7:30pm Council 1315 1st degree 6:45 PM CENTRAL Where: Holy Spirit Catholic Church, 4754 Smallhouse Rd, Bowling Green, KY 42104, USA

Wed May 16, 2018

7pm - 8pm 1st Degree Exemplification Where: 800 Cincinnati Rd, Georgetown, KY 40324, USA

Sat May 19, 2018

All day KY State Convention Sat May 19, 2018 - Mon May 21, 2018 Where: Clarion Hotel Conference Center - North, 1950 Newtown Pike, Lexington, KY 40511, USA

Sun May 20, 2018

All day KY State Convention Sat May 19, 2018 - Mon May 21, 2018 Where: Clarion Hotel Conference Center - North, 1950 Newtown Pike, Lexington, KY 40511, USA

Tue May 29, 2018

7pm - 8pm 1st Degree Exemplification Eastern Where: 903 Fairdale Rd, Fairdale, KY 40118, USA